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REGION |
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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 14;, s. 2020

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Program Supervisor
Education Program Supervisor

FROM: RNANDEZ D@én-sec
SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDE

DATE: November 9, 2020

RE: LAUNCH OF SDO RESEARCH HUB

1. To provide remote support to the preparation of action and basic research outputs by SDO personnel
and as part of continuous improvement in research writing by the Planning and Research Unit most
especially in the context of the current pandemic, this Schools Division Research Hub is herein
formally introduced and presented for the use of teachers, non-teaching personnel and all research
enthusiasts in organizing their study .

2. The link shown below can be encoded in the address bar to source out the needed documentary
requirements and forms, read on guidelines and related information such as the Regional Research
Agenda and view pertinent research activities among others.

https:/ /sites.google.com/view/sdo-research-hub/home?authuser=1

3. For widest dissemination and information.

Address: Burgos St., Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City
Telephone: (075) 615-2645/615-2649

Website: depeddagupan.com

Email: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




